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Veron Chen (LKMuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Dear Alfred,

Veron Chen (LKl(Auto)
Wednesday, 3 January, 2018 9:33 AM
Claims Dept of CTI
Chong Boon Sen;Alfred Toh; SUR
RE: MARKET VALUE OF SLB1038H AS AT 16 DECEMBER 2017 (SNM17D07130C01/8)

The market value for SLB 1038H is S2+K-S26K (EST) as at Dec 20L7.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept of CTI [mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 2 January,2OI8 9:12 AM

To: Vero n Che n ( LKKAuto) <vero nchen @ lkka uto.com>
Cc: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE OF SLB1038H AS AT 16 DECEMBER 2017 (SNM17D07130C01/8)

Hi Veron

We have only this information.

Regards

Alfred Toh
Senior Executive
Claims Department
China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
3 Anson Road
#1 5-00 Spring leaf Tower
Singapore 079909
Co. Reg. No.200208384E
DID : +65 6389 6183
FAX: +65 62247175162247478
Email: claimsdept@sq.cntaipinq.com

alfred.toh@sq.cntai pinq.com
Website: www.sq.cntaipinq.com

Disclaimer:



This message is confidential; its contents tlo ttot constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided

for in a written agriement between you arul China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either
- 

in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipienl of the message, please notifu the sender immediately.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [ma ilto:veronchen @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 02,z}tg 9:01AM
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdenl@:gcl[aiping.cqm>
Cc: Chong Boon Sen <boons'en.qho_ng@ss.cntaipins.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@se.cntaipins.com>

Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE OF SLB1038H AS AT 16 DECEMBER 2017 (SNM17D07130C01/8)

Dear Alfred,

Do you have LTA rebate?

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept of CTI [mailto:claimsde
Sent: Tuesday, 2 Janua,ry,2078 8:57 AM
Cc: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chons@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: MARKET VALUE OF SLB1038H AS AT 16 DECEMBER 2017 (SNM17D07130C01/8)

Dear Sirs

We would appreciate your assistance to check the market value of the abovementioned vehicle as at 16 December 2017

at your earliest convenience.

Regards

Alfred Toh
Senior Executive
Claims Department
China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
3 Anson Road
#15-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909
Co. Reg. No.200208384E
DID : +65 6389 6183
FAX: +65 62247175162247478
Email: claimsdept@sq.cntaipinq.com

alfred.toh@sq.cnta i pinq,qom
Website: www.sq.cntaipinq.com

Disclaimer :



612t2017 Trarsftr Fee Enwiry

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details

. Vehicle No.: SLB1038H

Vehicle Type: 210 - Ptivate Hire (Chauffeur) Motor Car

Vehicle Attachment 1: No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme: Normal

Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: CIVIC 1'81 A

Chassb No.: JHMFD16306S210338

Propellant: Petrol

Engine No.: R18A11033727

Engine CaPaciV: 1799 cc

Maximum Power Output: 103.0 kW (138 bhp)

t Maximum Laden Weight: 1640 kg
\...

Unladen VGPht: 1219 kg

YearOfManufacture: 2006

Orbinal Registralion Date: 17 Jul2006

Lifespan Expiry Date:

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)

PQP Paid : $24,240.00 1 t b-//^ '
COE Expiry Date: 30 Jun 2021 , [/ ( e

Road Tax Expiry-Date: 1; Jul)oi7

Doot; lalr'\ft
Ccn*)

lnspeclbn Due Date: 16Ju|2017

lnlended Transfer Date: 02Jun2O17

CO2 Emissbn:

transferred.

Amount Payable (From 17 Jul2017 to 16 Jan 2018)

Amount Before GST GST Amount(s$) (s$)

11.00

Amount After GST
(s$)

11.00

.1,t.00

587.00

598.00

AmouNt AftETGST
(s$)

11.00

1{.00

1,174.00

1,185.00

Transfer Fee:

Sub Total:

Nett Road Tax Arnount
(After Offsetting Over
Payment):

Total Amount Payable:

Amount Payabte (From l7 Jul2017 to 16 Jul 2018)

Transfer Fee:

Sub Total:

Nett Road Tax Amount
(Afler Offsetting Over
Payment):

Total Amount Payable:

587.00

Amount Before GST GST Amount
{s$) (s$)

11.00

1,174.00

Lv-v(
The current road tax expiry is 16 Jul 2017.you may renew lhe road tax from 17 Apr 2017$rilh_all pre-requisite(s) fu[lle!, lf the.road tax js

r^ , renewed afier 16 Jul iiiiiirai. t.ne*al fee(s) wrl 5e imposeo. Please use Enouir6 Road TFx PaVable to check on the late fee(s) payable'

L . ii#';;, ;;ff";b;;i i"ir""iininvl, bfa vetricte wil follow the vehicle to tne new resistered owner when its ownershir is beins

Message
please note that the tyear COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

frtgs/furl.lta.gor.sglta/vrUactior/pubfrrrc?lD-ErqdreTransftrFee 1n



Il$ b b conftm lhlt lhc rbou+flrcnEnlq v]E E Flrr F.qlFes 5r

p6aa no1"x,dth.*.*o..r"*.+ qr*.-!"., rrrauroni, *aup rrueotortrp1rbduplothG dd.ol
's 

b * ;t6; bt 
""ys,. 

to toep c u:e e ooqtletrd vthlcL'

DE
thr ffinarnsr b arrrd d ttn ot Flnllg IOG 2014

_\,Rtso-F€01:vl?fl0Pr15c@'1? .

$t7,156.00

r836981MC0000

19 Dec 2018

3. The pARF rebate may only be used io offset the Additional Regis6ation Fee- (ARF), Regisration

Fee (RF), euoA Premi". (qD_ga Usea Car iurcttarge, where ipplicable, of a moJor car to be

registered in your n.r--nir- COE rcbatc t.y U. ut.a-to oftet ttr6 mf' RF' QP and' Used Car

Surcharge, whue applicab;;,f *y ilot uifti'.l"to le-fgistgled-in your name' The COE rebate can

atso bc used ro offsa gr#il'vif ff"i'd;"t" p*,nf"t lpqpl p-ayaUte for iTalidating the COE of a vehicle

that is cunentty registered in your name..you may'ario'tiarisfer-the pARF/COE rebate(s) together or

;&ily i;-; ffia-1,qlr,v. A fee.of $I5'00. is pavable for each transfer'

BIJRAAOAUTO PTE LTD
APTBLK 57 CEYLANG BAHRU
#t7-3483
SINGAPORE 330057

DeAT MR SIED IBRAHIM GUI.^AM MOAHMED

DE-REGISTRATION STATUS OF VEHICLE SLBIo3EII

'i$E"iUov,ifri;ntidiied vetiicfd*aS-ife*egisterea on 16 Dec.20l7. You ne'bd not submit your

vehicte,s disposal aocum"nts 
-ii 

ii tras ueen ftpotted to the Police to be missing, lost through

theft/criminat Breach ol'itir,'icitrf"r ir in tirl custody-of the authorities. should the vehicle be

recovered and returned,; iil;;;;tJi*, Vou should by no.tater than I month afte1th9 vehicle's^retum'

scrap it (including th.-;tgiJ;e-9i,"iiit1 ai.an dppointed. Scrapyard or submit to LTA valid

l;;r;"d;pr""?1r,.itrt" v-ehicte has been plrmanently exported out of Singapore'

2:Wehavegrarrteddrafollowingrebate(s),whereapplicabgljgl,?,u.Youmayutilisetherebate(s)
iiyoo fr"* t"ttf.iutt outrt"naing matiirs, eg. ioad tax anears, on the vehicle'

PARF Rebatc Amount

PARF Rebate Reference No.

Expuy Date of PifrRF Rebate

COERebarc Amount

COE Rebate Reference No.

Exprry Date of COE Rebate

Page I



From 15 Fpbruarv 2017, vou do not need-to displav r.oa{ tax alX-T tf yf:::"::v:X"::*";tt#From ISte0ruaD/zur"vuus.,'vr'ew*-"T,,1-;io*lfora to streamline ourprocesses. Please

X*:'m,i*lUf ll*mm':'ffi tHJllL'dffi ;iil#'ilffi 'iliiie[,i'#l]Ht#;'"il
reaoib avqilagle ur r.9g vebir!.'"! { Fl"'f ll}

i;0"*,f'ffr"lJf'h,l,lil,.T?""li|*1fl'trht":f$&3?J'**'il'"fii?$: 'SnJ,?',';fr
;6;r;ffi "o.,o,o,'l.".1lll!#l[ll$i#rijf il,tt.l,l'"ll*I1",!Ti.$.ffj.,"",
;S;"m*'+i;A$*a**,"""*st$.;,t:,$,l;*'i,$iipffie*t#,f;}nffi

iji,[;;1*i*:n33i#nttl:FjFr;ts*::*f ;'t*ll'"":**#oir"ppi'e
5, , no..y .poti.gneftheroadaxwilltre'refi'[rdedtgvouuttof,.f,tfll'--,^^- 

L ^^ _

6. Please notelthat arseparate PIN is required'to tansfer orsplit ttre:PARF/COE rebato via the

rntemet or at our er.*"i-ii'5il'#;;";d il#;;9'i;;;fqthLt tt"nt""tions' please request for

your pINs via http://wJw.oo"motoriig..ot'tg-oi i[tt il ;ffice at l0 Sin Ming Drive' Singapore

Siizdfnru, Service operations Division'

7. Please contact our customer service offtcers on tel: 1800'CALL LTA (1800-2255 582) if you

have anY question.

Yours sincerelY

NG LAY CHOO(MS)
iiepd"ii ttREctop" vRL sERvIcE oPERATIoNS

VEHICLE SERVICES GROUP

LANN TNEXSPORT AUTI{ORITY

(Ihis is a computer-generated notice that requires no sigrranne')
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